Filipova Varhanikova Blanka

—
Od: Kaupe Markéta

Odeslano: 14. fijna 2016 7:50

Komu: Filipova Varhanikova Blanka

Predmét: FW: pheromone bait and trap

Prilohy: ProformaD-03-1981.pdf

From: Csalomon Orders© [mailto:csalomon.orders@agrar.mta.hu]
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:48 AM

To: Kaupe Markéta <Marketa.Kaupe@ukzuz.cz>

Subject: Re: pheromone bait and trap

Ustredni kontrolni a zkusebni ustav zemedelsky, (attn. Ing. Markéta Kaupe), Praha 6 - Ruzyne,
Ztracena 1099/10

161 00 Czech Republic

fax: (00)+420235010367

Dear Ing. Markéta Kaupe

please find included the Pro forma invoice on the traps/baits you ordered, so that you can have a
final check on the data. Your traps/baits (complete with advisory material in English) are
scheduled to be sent on October 13, 2016. The original invoice D- 03-1981 will be sent together
with the traps in the parcel.

Please transfer invoice amount to: Magyar Allamkincstar (Hungarian State Treasury),
Budapest, Hold u. 4, H-1054 Hungary, Swift Code: HUST HU HB, Account No. 1000 4885
1000 8016 0061 6533, correspondent bank Magyar Nemzeti Bank (Hungarian National Bank)
Swift Code: MANEHUHB, IBAN Code: HU21 1000 4885 1000 8016 0061 6533.) Bank
transfer costs to be covered by the buyer!

Please fax me the SWIFT or any other document showing that you initiated bank transfer as
soon as available.

Many thanks for your interest in our traps. We should be delighted to be of service also in the
future.

Kindest regards,

Edit Orgovéan
For (Dr. Miklos Toth)

ATTENTION! IF YOU DO NOT RECEIVE response from us to your e-mail message within 48 hours this probably
means that we never received your message (i.e. It was filtered out as SPAM). In such a case pls use our fax or
phone to contact us! Thank you!

FIGYELEM! Ha nem kapna téllnk valaszt e-mail Gizenetére 48 6rén beliil, akkor valésziniileg NEM KAPTUK MEG
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Uzenetét (pl. A SPAM sziir6 kiszirte). Ilyen esetben kérjiik, hasznalja faxunkat vagy hivjon fel telefonon!
Kdszonjluk!

The Pheromone Group

Plant Protection Institute MTA ATK

Budapest, Pf 102, Hungary, H-1525

DUNS No. 40-119-0319

tel:+36-1-3918639; fax:+36-1-3918655;

e-mail: csalomon.orders@agrar.mta.hu
csalomon.orders@agrar.mta.hu (inquiries about traps)
www.csalomoncsapdak.hu (MAGYARUL)
www.csalomontraps.com (in ENGLISH)

On 10/10/16 9:47 AM, "Kaupe Markéta" <Marketa.Kaupe@ukzuz.cz> wrote:

Sear Julia K. Szilasné Josvai,

thank you for your email regarding a price quote and for information
about baits for Drosophila suzukii.

I sedn you official order for pheromone bait and trap.

Monitored species:

Bait and trap Pheromone
bait sticky sheets

PAL - Diabrotica
virgifera 260 86
120

RAG - Lithocolletis
blancardella 18 2

VARL+ -Ostrinia nubilalis 28 2
RAG - Tuta absoluta 36 3

VARL - Drosophila suzukii 16 6

Best regards

Ing. Markéta Kaupe

Oddéleni koordinace a kontroly

UKZUZ )

Sekce zemédélské inspekce Ztracend 1099/10, Praha 6, PSC 161 00
tel.: +420 235 010 322

fax: +420 235 010 367

Ipvojce to:
UKZUZ, Hroznova 63/2, Brno, IC 00020338, DIC CZ 00020338
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65606 Czech Republic VAT code: CZ 00020338

Goods delivered to:

UKZUZ -Ustredni kontrolni a zkusebni Ustav zemedelsky,
(attn. Ing. Markéta Kaupe), Praha 6 - Ruzyne,

Ztracena 1099/10

161 00 Czech Republic






